

'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

## Brighton Alive Network Meeting Minutes

**Venue:** Brighton Civic Centre **Date:** I6<sup>th</sup> February 2021

Time: 10am

Attendance: Joselle Griffin (Red Cross) Kellyanne Williams (Save the Children), Michael Williams (Black Dynasty), Alison Matthews (Standby Tas), Sonya

Williams (BCC), Prue Jones (Centacare Evolve Housing), Paul Quilliam (Your Town), Elaine Scott (Community Member), Sheryl Rainbird (Community Member), Cathy Harper (Brighton Council), Moira Davidson (Salt), Shiralee Powell (Save the Children), Jacob Smith (Red Cross),

Kelly Davis (AHS), Craig Farrell (MLC Derwent), Simon Burrett (Libraries Tasmania), Rhylee Hardiman (The Link), Celia Audi (Connected

Beginnings), Nick Vincent (JRS), Darlene Carver (JRS), Val Barons (Uniting), Amy Standen (Communities for Children).

Apologies: Judy Austin (Chaps), Amanda Midgley (Save the Children), Christina Augustine (CEH), Jess Tyler (Asthma Tas), Joanna Wieranga.

Chair: Kellyanne Williams (Save the Children),
Minutes: Prue Jones (Centacare Evolve Housing)

ltem	Notes
I Standing Items:	
a. Welcome to country/Acknowledgement of Country;	
b. Nomination of next Chair and Minute Taker.	Chair - Moira
	Minute Taker- Sheryl
c. Round the table Introductions	
d. Previous actions - follow up reports	a. Discuss application for Brighton Community Grants moving forward –
	Sheryl suggested that the group start discussing and planning any BA annual events. Usually 4 events held each year. Funding applications need to be submitted for these.
	ACTION: Joselle to arrange a meeting to discuss future events. Will send out invites to those interested in participating.
	b. Community Action Plan Update – Damian Williams-
	Damian not present – Sonja advised that she has continued to monitor actions undertaken to support suicide prevention in this community. Pathways to care information session being presented on 9/3/21 between 9am-3.30pm. Free Training is also available online.
	ACTION: Sonja to send out a monthly update.
	c. Discuss LGBTIQ+ training opportunities and inclusivity in 2021
	Michael advised that he is still investigating training options. The group were encouraged to add pronouns to their email signatures.
e. Guest speaker/Focus Spots	a. HIPPY referral process  Kellyanne gave an update on the HIPPY program, including program eligibility criteria, the referral process and how to become a HIPPY tutor. To be eligible for the program, Children need to be enrolled in Kindergarden and Participant families need to be from the Brighton Local Area and be eligible for a Health Care Card.
f. General business	a. Event Calendar - Sheryl requested that the group forward through their organisation's planned events for the year, to be added to a Brighton Alive event calendar. This will help reduce any double up events.
	ACTION: Organisations to forward planned events to Sheryl or Cathy to add to events calendar.

Item	Notes
	b. Top Gear Program – Nick and Darlene gave an update on the Top Gear driver mentor program. To be eligible for the program participants need to live in the Brighton municipality, be in recept of a health care card, can be any age and must have completed 2 professional driving lessons. The program assists learner drivers to get their learning hours up. The program is currently looking for new mentors to conduct driving lessons. Mentors are required to undertake a police check and have a working with vulnerable person card.
	<b>c. 26TEN</b> – Simon asked the group for feedback regarding the possible uptake of the 26TEN grants. It was identified that there needs to further promotion of the grants to raise awareness. Simon agreed to provide more information regarding programs and grants.
	ACTION: Cathy to arrange a working group to consider a 26TEN grant application.
g. Events, promotion	BA Events update –
	Upcoming Type I Diabetes event to be circulated on Brighton Alive network
	Centacare Evolve Housing – During Neighbourhood week CEH will be launching a campaign encouraging and promoting good neighbour relationships within the community.
	Red Cross – Aboriginal Community Members will be meeting at the Civic Centre on 25/2 to talk about Covid. The next STAG meeting will be held on 9/3/21. There is a youth meeting at Bond place on 18/2/21.
	<b>Bond Place</b> – Bond Place is a good place for networking and an opportunity to hear from the community. Meetings on Thursdays 1.30pm – 4pm.
	Communities for Children – Currently planning a public event across the Bridgewater/Gagebrook area possibly during Children's week celebrations. To be confirmed.  Book Launch – Book about ICE use.
h. Support for each other	a. I need help with
	Meeting finished at 11:00 am

Next Meeting: 16th March 2021